
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7 e) Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2021 
 
 Recommended Motion  
Staff recommends the following motion: I move to appoint director __________________ to the office of Board 
President, and _____________________-to the office of Board Vice President.  
 
Background 
It is customary and the policy of the Board that in December of each year, the board conduct an annual 
organizational meeting in which the appointment of Board President and Vice President is made. The positions of 
President and Vice President are required by law. The applicable section of the Government Code is included below 
for reference. Due to the 45 day requirement in law, this item is presented at this meeting for consideration. The 
Board can appoint officers at either its December or January meeting. The Board is not bound by law to follow its 
own existing protocol with regard to the appointment and rotation of its officers, and there is also no legal guidance 
or industry standard on how officer appointments are made.  
 
Government Code 61043 simply states:  
(a)Within 45 days after the effective date of the formation of a district, the board of directors shall meet and elect its 
officers. Thereafter, within 45 days after each general district or unopposed election, the board of directors shall 
meet and elect the officers of the board of directors. A board of directors may elect the officers of the board of 
directors annually.  
 
(b)The officers of a board of directors are a president and a vice president. The president shall preside over meetings 
of the board of directors and the vice president shall serve in the president's absence or inability to serve. 
 
(c)A board of directors may create additional offices and elect members to those offices, provided that no member of 
a board of directors shall hold more than one office. 
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